SITE NUMBER: WA-V-311

ADDRESS: 34 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: George G. Snyder, 301/564, private
BUILDING DATE: 19th century, pre-1877

34 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
two-and-a-half-story, three-bay, brick, freestanding, residential
structure. The building, which is set on a slight hill at the
northwest corner of Cumberland and Martin Streets, has been
recently refaced with new brick. The building has a tin, side-
gable roof with a single chimney. A rebuilt flat-roof extends
across the facade and protects the west-bay entrance. The entrance
is composed of wide pilasters that flank the glazed door, and a
three-~light transom. The windows are double-hung six-over-six with
wide 1lintels and wood sills. There is a recent one-story rear
addition that runs along Martin Street. The east and south
property lines are defined by a stone retaining wall.

The structure is first noted on historic maps in 1877 where
the owner is listed as Mrs. Peterman. The 1922 Sanborn map
indicates the structure as 109 Cumberland.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Agricultural-
Industrial Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme

of Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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